NEW MEXICO

OIL GONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

November 2, 1955

Dr. Sherman A. Wengerd
Ceology Department
University of New Mexico
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Doect

Enclosed 1s a supply of Forms C-103 and C-105, whieh you have
requested,

The well in question is the Spanish Bit Cil Co. #1 Santa Fe

in the SEANEZ Section 35-17N-8W, The Bonding Company has requested
release under the bond and we are at the present time unable to
release them as all we have on file is a Notice of Intention to
Drill, Therefore if you will please fill out the Well Record

as indicated and a record of plugging on the Form C~103 we will

be able to release the bonding ecmpany.

A man frow our isvac office attempted to cheek the location last
Friday but was unable to find it., X think that sandstorms in the
area must h-ve completely cov ered the location so w: w11l be foreed
to take your word for the faot that the well is plugged.

I enjoyed the open house very much, If you should get up to the
Bagin any time in the futurs be sure and stop and pay us a visit,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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